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Ottawa,19th April, 1911,

Sir,

With reference to your letter of the 17th instant, in

which you state that while the land in connection with the

A gency lesidence at Christian Island is nottsultable for farming

it might, you consider, be cultivated to advantage in raising

 fruit.

material

The Department will allow you to purchase fincing where-

with to enclose five acres of land for growing fruit. It is

understand that you have the land prepared for planting. If

it is in proper condition you may purchase fifty apply trees

and set them out. The account for the trees and also the

account fordaing should be forwarded to the Department, in

the usual way for payment.

If any additionaldaing is required you should give

an estimate of cost,stating the amount of fence required to

be poistructed.

Your obedient servant.

Istnerl

Asst. Deputy & Secretary.

Hamilton Todd, Esqr.,

 Clndian Agent

Randolphe,Ont.
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